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St John's Lutheran Church & Organ

B3569 St John's Lutheran
Church

Location

Church Street,, MINYIP VIC 3392 - Property No B3569

Municipality

YARRIAMBIACK SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 2, 2006

Church Statement of Significance: A Carpenter Gothic church with an unusual and finely detailed octagonal
belfry, built in 1889 to the design of Horsham architect H A Gillies and moved to its present site from Kirchheim in
1935. The church contains a pipe organ built by Alfred Fuller of Kew.
Classified: 05/12/1974
Organ Statement of Significance: A single-manual organ of five stops built in 1889 by Alfred Fuller and retaining
its original casework, action and imported pipework. It is one of the few Fuller organs to remain in its original site.
The instrument was bodily moved in situ in 1935 when the building was transported across the country from
Kirchheim to Minyip.
Organ Classified: 14/12/1989



Hermes Number 70069

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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